UKGI00013491
UKGI00013491

From: Cooper, Tom - UKGI[/O=HMT/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=8D968D43E33749AE9E59F9C9350E69D5-
COOPER, THOMAS (TCOOQO]

Sent: Fri 19/10/2018 6:25:40 AM (UTC)

To: Paula Vennellg GRO i

Cc: Tim Parker, GRO ;

Subject: Re: Postmaster Litigation

Thanks Paula. That looks like a very positive response.

Tom

Sent from my iPhone

On 18 Oct 2018, at 22:24, Paula Vennells i GRO 'wrote:

Tim hi,
A quick build on Jane’s note to the Board.
Tom copying you as we talked this am.

We discussed in some detail. Jane was not defensive and listened well. She is understandably
frustrated and her note to the board is a good summary of why.

But the onus is on us to change our tack. We agreed Jane will put the following in place asap:
1) speak to the whole team - everyone needs to take a step back and think more carefully about
the ‘how’ not just the ‘what’

2) she has already spoken to Rod, our litigation lawyer, who saw the submission but didn’t spot
the wording - no doubt he regrets the error

3) future submissions will have a second legal check and the comms team will then read for
‘tone’; Jane will read all of the next ones

4) meet Andy Burrows, the WBD lawyer who wrote the offending statement; reassure herself that
he ‘gets’ the issue

5) meet the QCs and agree how they will redress the tone

I will support Jane, and follow up each action with her next week. Once I’ve been debriefed on
4), I will call one of the managing partners at WBD, who I know well. I want a personal
reassurance.

Please don’t forward this.
Let me know if you have questions.

Best,
Paula
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are
not the named recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of
this communication. If you have received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email
and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions expressed within this email
are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated.
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